Safer Streets

MEMORANDUM

LICENSING CONSULTATION -INTERNAL MEMO

To: Mr Mark Davidson

From: Jason Nelson

Cc:

Date: 19/03/2014

Premises: 301 Cricklewood Broadway, London, NW2 6PG

Type of Application: T.E.N

Reference: 222063640

Event: Feel good Fridays late night, and 'whose is the king selector of lovers rock' competition
Start Date 05/04/2014. End Date 06/04/2014

Start Time 00:01. End Time 07:00
Dear Mr Davidson,

| certify that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the prevention of public nuisance. On
behalf of Safer Streets the (Environmental Health) | wish to make representations to the T.E.N.

On the following grounds:

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

e airborne entertainment noise.
o Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises e.g. beer garden.
e Noise generated from patrons queuing to enter.
¢ Noise from patrons exiting the premises.
Conditions

1) No noise or vibration from the playing of live or recorded music shall be detectable at any
neighbouring noise sensitive premises.

2) The external areas will be used for smoking only. No amplification shall be played in external area.
Licensed door supervisors are to actively monitor the smoking areas to control the number of patrons
using the area and ensure any noise from them do not cause disturbance to local residents.

3) Signage is to be displayed requesting patrons to be respectful to local residents, and keep voices to
a minimum before entering and leaving the premises.

4) All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed activities. Where a door is used for
patrons to enter or leave the premises the door will be managed by door supervisors and staff told to
ensure that it is not propped open.

If you agree to the above conditions, Please send response to Jason.nelson@brent.gov.uk &
ens.noiseteam@brent.gov.uk

Only if the Licensee/Applicant agrees to the conditions will the application be granted



